
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI) <Jordan.Kelly@ic.fbi.gov> 

Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:23 AM 

Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) <James.Trainor@ic.fbi.gov> 

RE: Ellen 

copy 

From: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:19 AM 
To: Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Ellen 

Thanks. Rich is going to write up a quick statement. Let’s review to get it the way we want thinges messaged. 

Jim Trainor 
Assistant Director 
FBI Cyber Division 
202-324-7770 (O) 

-1539 (C) 

........ Original message ........ 
From: "Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jordan.Kell¥~ic.fbi.,gov> 
Date: 06/14/2016 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Trainor@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ellen 

EN: 

-Russian government access to DNC (for about a year) 

-GOP PAC candidates’ networks compromised 

-Clinton and Trump networks compromised 

-Going to publish at 11:30 

FBI: 

-Allow DNC to speak for themselves 

-think tanks, election committees, PACs are attractive targets; a cautious sector. We’ve done a lot of outreach 

to this industry. 

-Less confidence on GOP side (EN: would it be more accurate to say that the PACs were targeted? She is fairly 

confident that they were compromised) 

-threat from Russia is far more active than any other country (confirmed that this is off the record) 

-Chinese activity may be impacted by 5 point agreement 

From: Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:25 AM 
To: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI); Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Ellen 

10-4. 

FBI-DWS-05-0002495 

SCO-011569 
SCO-3500U-019734 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-102 0001 

REDACTED



Thanks 

From: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:22 AM 
To: Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI); Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Ellen 

Crowd Strike and the DNC will comment. Both will be pretty vanilla in nature. Not looking for us to make any 
statements. 

Jim Trainor 
Assistant Director 
FBI Cyber Division 
202-324-7770 (O) 

2-1539 (C) 

........ Original message ........ 
From: "Sporre, Eric W, (CYD) (FBl)" <Eric.Sporre@ic.fbi.gov> 
Date: 06/14/2016 9:19 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Trainor~ic.fbi.gov>, "Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBI)" 
<Jordan.Kell¥@ic.fbi.gov>, "Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald.Yearwood@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ellen 

10-4. The D and DD are aware. 

Is the DNC and/or CrowdStrike going to put out their own public statement as well? Has Mike Sussman indicated 

whether they will provide us a copy of any statement they plan to make? Do you want me to reach out to anyone there 

or do you just want to wait for the in person meeting Friday. 

Eric 

From: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 8:39 AM 
To: Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI); Kelly, Jordan R. (CYD) (FBT); Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: Ellen 

Story on DNC will post on The Washington Post website this afternoon. I will speak with Ellen Nakshima this 
morning with l~Sch Quinn. We will likely have no comment. She’s just going to run by the story with us and 
we can correct her if she’s offthe mark. 

Jim Trainor 
Assistant Director 
FBI Cyber Division 
202-324-7770 (O) 

-1539 (C) 

........ Original message ........ 

FBI-DWS-05-0002496 

SCO-011570 
SCO-3500U-019735 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-102 0002 

REDACTED

REDACTED



From: "Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)" <Richard.Quinn~ic.fbi.gov> 
Date: 06/13/2016 9:14 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jmnes.Trainor@ic.fbi.gov> 
Cc: "Kortan, Michael P. (DO)(FBI)" <Michael.Kortan@ic.fbi.gov>, "Mckee, Susan T. (DO)(FBI)" 
<Susan.McKee@ic.fbi.gov>, "Blanco-Rivera, Julian (DO) (CON)" <Julian.Blanco-Rivera@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: Ellen 

Jim, 

Spoke with Ellen and we’re good for 11:00 am teleconference call if you are. It will be oft’the record to discuss 
the nature of her story, option to contribute something on background if so desired. 

Rich 

Richard P, Qtmm 
Federal Bureau of hr~estigation 
Mediaihlvestigative Publicily 
202-324-5035 (o) 

-8962 (no 

FB~_-D~S-05-0002497 

SCO-011571 
SCO-3500U-019736 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-102 0003 

REDACTED




